Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Cabinet Meeting

Minutes

Monday, November 21, 2022 2:00 PM Location: AP 12

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person): https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQURrZz09&from=addon

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order: President Naqvi calls the meeting to order at 2:07 PM.

I.02 Roll Call: Quorum is established at 12.

<u>Present</u>: Vice President Gomez, Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Academic Affairs Chang, Deputy of Academic Affairs Mejia, Director of Athletics Garcia, Director of Communications Ruiz, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Equity and Diversity Lee, Deputy of Inter-Club Council Pichardo, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Director of Student Activities Scott, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Director of Student Services P. Shah, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano.

<u>Absent</u>: Director of Inter-Club Council Nguyen, Deputy of Sustainability Romero, Deputy of Veteran Affairs Patz.

<u>Late</u>: Chief of Staff Mayoral, Director of Sustainability Leon, Deputy of Communications Wang, Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros.

Excused: Deputy of Student Services Devkota.

I.03 Approval of Minutes: Director Parker moves to approve the November 14th minutes. Deputy Lee seconds. With no objections, the minutes are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda: Treasurer Hernandez moves to approve the agenda. Vice President Gomez seconds. With no objections, the agenda is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

Director Parker – Recognition of recent acts of hate against the LGBTQ+ community in Colorado, and of those that are killed or harmed every year by acts of violence. Remainder of 3 minutes to be held in silence.

III. New Business

III.01 Student Equity Plan Draft Information and Discussion Item, 25 minutes

Dr. Lui Amador, Dean of Student Equity & Success, will present the draft Student Equity Plan and seek student feedback.

Dr. Lui Amador, Dean of Student Equity & Success, presented the draft Student Equity Plan and received student feedback.

Director Parker moves to extend the time by 5 minutes. Vice President Gomez seconds. With no objections, time is extended.

III.02 Gratitude Team Builder, 20 minutes

Cabinet members will participate in a group activity to share what they are thankful for. Cabinet members participated in a group activity to share what they were thankful for.

III.03 Cabinet Student Engagement Funds

Cabinet will be informed of the Cabinet Student engagement funds available to create events or help students on campus.

Dean Miller informs the cabinet of the Cabinet Student engagement funds available to create events or help students on campus.

IV. Executive Cabinet Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report:

- Thanks to students who helped out in the Native American Resource event.
- An email was sent today, November 21st, about the student representation
 stipend form which is set with a submission date by December, in two weeks.
- On Wednesday the Senate meeting will be short, and afterwards there will be a friendsgiving.

IV.02 President Report:

 Food distribution drive is this Wednesday. There is a link to sign up. Additional reminder of the friendsgiving on Wednesday as well. IV.03 Vice President Report: No report.

IV.04 Chief Justice Report: No report.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report: No report.

IV.06 Director & Deputy Reports

 Director Shah has been trying to email and contact counselors after hearing that students have difficulty getting back to them, and has not heard back from them.
 Director Shah will continue trying to reach out.

• Director Parker-

- ➤ Needs to talk to the Director and Deputy of Communications regarding potential legislation.
- ➤ Needs to talk to PW Diaz regarding gender neutral bathroom bill (coming to Cabinet/Senate the next week).
- The ASCC Publications Act is coming next week.
- Student Trustee Ledesma showed interest in Paperwork Reduction Resolution, and wants to present it to the Board of Trustees once written and passed through ASCC.
- > Spoke to LGBTQ+ Program Coordinator Nio Lavermon.
- ➤ Working on mapping the gender-neutral bathrooms on campus; had mapped the south half, a total of 1 available in PAC, none publicly available in the entire south half aside from that.

• Deputy Lee

➤ Is going to be mapping the Social Sciences building's GNBs as part of the GNB mapping effort.

IV.07 Treasurer Report: No report.

IV.08 Party Whip Report

- Next Thursday, December 1st, at 2 PM in AP 12, there is a holiday extravaganza.
- Encourages students to take a froeign language and to contact him if there is interest.
- There is a Cerritos English Camp this January, and students are encouraged to join.

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting- Monday, November 28, 2022, 2:00 pm

V.02 ASCC Court meeting - Tuesday, November 29, 2022, 11:00 am

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting - Wednesday, November 30, 2022, 2:00 pm

V.04 Senate Friendsgiving Wednesday, November 23rd, 2:30 pm in 12A

VI. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourned the meeting at 3:42 PM.